From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 1/31/2012 4:05:50 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Checking your schedule

Sounds good. Will it just be Nick or others as well?

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 4.05 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Checking your schedule

Fantastic! Yes, let's do this. How about your place at 8:007

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qgovl]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 4.04 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Checking your schedule

Hi Laura- had to work out a kid logistics issue for the morning, but | could be available
at 7:30, up until 9:00. If it is on the earlier side | could meet in the PG&E direction, but
the closer it gets to 9:00 | need to be back for the Commission meeting.

We definitely should meet if Nick is still available.

Thanks.

Michelle

SB GT&S 0020320
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:02 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Checking your schedule

Michelle

Nick Stavropoulos hasn't had a chance to meet you and wants to. He happens {o be available
tomorrow morning before 10. | know it's Commission meeting day and so this is a long shot, but
thought | would check to see if you might have 30 minutes before then? He's available from 7 am on!

Laura

SB GT&S 0020321
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